Community Police Review
Commission Memorandum

RIVERSIDE

Cig/ of Arts & Innovation

TO: COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION DATE: APRIL 23, 2025

FROM: CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE WARDS: ALL

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND FILE THE FINAL 2024 COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW
COMMISSION ANNUAL REPORT

ISSUE:

Review and approve the final 2024 Community Police Review Commission Annual Report.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Community Police Review Commission review and approve the final 2024 Community
Police Review Commission Annual Report.

DISCUSSION:

Community Police Review Commission (CPRC) Bylaws Article XI Sections 1 - 3 (page 9 of 10)
state that the CPRC shall present an annual written report of its activities for the past year to the
Mayor and City Council. The final 2024 Annual Report is attached for review and approval from
the CPRC Commissioners. Throughout the year, Commissioners have provided information
pertaining to meetings and outreach they visited or performed. This information has been
included in the report.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this report.

Approved by: Ruby Leann Castillo, CPRC Manager

Attachment: 2024 Annual CPRC Report



